
VILLAGE OF ELBURN  
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

MONDAY, MAY 17, 2021  
7:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER 
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENT, AWARDS & PRESENTATIONS

4. OMNIBUS AGENDA (OMNIBUS VOTE)

All Items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered to be routine by the Village Board or were
recommended unanimously by the Committee of the Whole and will be enacted by one
motion.  There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Board Member or citizen
so requests in which event the item will be removed from the Omnibus (Consent) Agenda
considered in its normal sequence on the Agenda.

∗ Village Board Minutes  May 3, 2021 
∗ Committee of the Whole Minutes May 3, 2021 

5. MAYOR

6. VILLAGE ATTORNEY

7. VILLAGE CLERK

8. VILLAGE ENGINEER

9. ADMINISTRATION

10. BUILDING AND ZONING

11. FINANCE DEPARTMENT

a. Discuss and Approve a Police Pension Transfer for FY 2020-2021

12. POLICE DEPARTMENT

13. PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

a. Discuss and Approve an Intergovernmental Agreement with IDOT for Traffic Light

Maintenance

14. BILLS - Approve Bills List in the Amount of $890,324.00

15. OTHER BUSINESS

16. ADJOURN

1



Village Board-May 3, 2021        Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ELBURN BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MAY 3, 2021 
AT ELBURN VILLAGE HALL 

 
 
Board Members Present: President Jeff Walter, Trustees:  Ken Anderson, Sue Filek, Bill Grabarek, 

Chris Mondi, Patricia Schuberg, Matt Wilson 
 
Board Members Absent:  
 
Staff Members Present: Finance Director Doug Elder, Village Attorney Bill Thomas, Police Chief Nick 

Sikora; Building Commissioner Tom Brennan; Public Works Supt Phil 
VanBogaert; Village Engineer Julie Morrison 

 
Others Present: Representative Wheeler & assistant Ben Marcum; Resident LeRoy Herra; 

Kane County Chronicle reporter  
 
1. Call to Order – Village President Jeff Walter called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Trustee Mondi led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. Roll Call – A roll call ensued.   
 
4. Public Comment, Awards & Presentations – None 

 
5. Omnibus Agenda (Omnibus Vote) – All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered to be routine 

by the Village Board or were recommended unanimously by the Committee of the Whole and will be 
enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Board Member 
or citizen so requests in which event the item will be removed from the Omnibus (Consent) Agenda 
and considered in its normal sequence on the Agenda.     
*Minutes 
   *Village Board    April 19, 2021 
   *Committee of the Whole  April 19, 2021 

 
A motion was made by Trustee Schuberg and seconded by Trustee Wilson to approve the Omnibus 
Agenda.  A roll call vote ensued.  Ayes:  Anderson, Filek, Grabarek, Mondi, Schuberg, Wilson.  Nays:  
None.  Motion carried. 

 
6. Swear-In – Village President Walter and Trustees Anderson, Schuberg and Wilson – Rep Keith 

Wheeler conducted the swearing of oath to President Walter and Trustees Anderson, Schuberg and 
Wilson.     

 
Rep Wheeler gave a brief update on what’s happening in Springfield including:  budget/LGDF, federal 
funds, new district maps for the entire state (congressional, state senate, state house), energy (push 
in IL for cleaner energy and will cost more $ to most residents).  Rep Wheeler concluded that what 
Elburn does means a lot to him and he would like to advocate for Elburn—just let him know what is 
affecting Elburn. 

 
7. Mayor 

a. Discuss and Approve Appointments to Various Commissions and Staff Positions – Mayor Walter 
read aloud all appointments and asked if Trustees agreed to vote on them as a slate vs. 
individually.  There was consensus to vote on appointments as a whole.  A motion to approve the 
appointments was made by Grabarek and seconded by Filek.  A roll call vote ensued.  Ayes:  
Anderson, Filek, Grabarek, Mondi, Schuberg, Wilson.  Nays:  None.  Motion carried. 

 
8. Village Attorney – Attorney Bill Thomas reported on an Appellate Opinion recently regarding an open 

meetings act (OMA) violation involving the City of Bloomington.  An executive session was called 

2



Village Board-May 3, 2021        Page 2 of 3 

where the City discussed items not authorized in the session.  As a result of the ruling, the entire 
discussion was exposed.  The ultimate goal of OMA is to be as transparent as possible.  There are 
exceptions to discuss items outside of the public’s eyes and ears and Thomas stressed caution. 

 
9. Village Clerk – No report 
 
10. Village Engineer – Village Engineer Morrison advised crack sealing from last year’s road program is 

underway.  The final pay estimate for last year’s program will be submitted soon and the project will 
be closed out. 

 
11. Administration – In Village Admin Nevenhoven’s absence, Mayor Walter stated the new carpet has 

been installed at Village Hall.   
 
12. Building and Zoning – Building Commissioner Brennan stated he issued ten single family home 

permits in the month of April.  At this pace, we will outnumber last year’s permits.   
 

13. Finance Department – No report 
 
14. Police Department – Chief Sikora advised Detective Shepherd conducted the first “Neighborhood 

Wash” event last weekend.  A total of 10 bags of trash was collected by volunteers.  The hope is that 
the group will grow and continue. 
a. Discuss and Approve Resolution 2021-10 to Close Route 47 (Elburn Days Parade) – This is an 

annual resolution.  A motion to approve was made by Schuberg and seconded by Wilson.  A roll 
call vote ensued.  Ayes:  Anderson, Filek, Grabarek, Mondi, Schuberg, Wilson.  Nays:  None.  
Motion carried. 

b. Discuss and Approve Ordinance 2021-14 Disposal of Personal Property – Squad Cars – Chief 
Sikora presented and gave an explanation of the vehicles being disposed.  A motion to approve 
was made by Grabarek and seconded by Anderson.  A roll call vote ensued.  Ayes:  Anderson, 
Filek, Grabarek, Mondi, Schuberg, Wilson.  Nays:  None.  Motion carried. 

c. Discuss and Approve Purchase of a New Squad Car – Chief Sikora stated this vehicle will be a 
2020 model year from the State Bid due to a six-month delay for 2021 models.  The total 
purchase for both vehicles (agenda items 11c and 11d) is not to exceed $112K which includes a 
radar trailer and all up fitting.  The squad car total is $47K for the vehicle and equipment and the 
CSO vehicle will be $45K and includes up fitting.  A motion to approve was made by Grabarek 
and seconded by Schuberg.  A roll call vote ensued.  Ayes:  Anderson, Filek, Grabarek, Mondi, 
Schuberg, Wilson.  Nays:  None.  Motion carried.  

d. Discuss and Approve Purchase of a New CSO Vehicle – A motion to approve was made by Filek 
and seconded by Schuberg.  A roll call vote ensued.  Ayes:  Anderson, Filek, Grabarek, Mondi, 
Schuberg, Wilson.  Nays:  None.  Motion carried.   

 
15. Public Works Department  

a. Discuss and Approve a Contract with Builders Asphalt (2021-22 Streets Program) - $846,443.85 
– Public Works Supt VanBogaert presented.  The low bid is $173K less than engineers’ estimate.  
A motion to approve was made by Anderson and seconded by Mondi.  A roll call vote ensued.  
Ayes:  Anderson, Filek, Grabarek, Mondi, Schuberg, Wilson.  Nays:  None.  Motion carried.   

b. Discuss and Approve Purchase of a Skid Steer from AHW - $68,993 – VanBogaert presented the 
bids obtained.  As directed by the Village Board, Public Works is obtaining more equipment and 
higher qualified employees.  The additional equipment is working out great and allows quicker 
response to water main breaks and other in-house projects.  A motion to approve was made by 
Schuberg and seconded by Mondi.  When asked why a heavy duty windshield is needed, 
VanBogaert stated it is for operator protection when doing more aggressive work such as taking 
down trees and bush hogging.  A trailer to better transport the skid steer will be in next year’s 
budget—it will barely fit on the trailer we have now.  Trustee Anderson suggested keeping track 
of hours spent on the machine for ROI.  A roll call vote ensued.  Ayes:  Anderson, Filek, 
Grabarek, Mondi, Schuberg, Wilson.  Nays:  None.  Motion carried. 

 

3



Village Board-May 3, 2021        Page 3 of 3 

16. Bills 
a. Approve the Bills List – A motion was made by Trustee Grabarek and seconded by Trustee 

Schuberg to approve the bills for Monday, May 3, 2021 for $137,704.18.  A roll call vote ensued.  
Ayes:  Anderson, Filek, Grabarek, Mondi, Schuberg, Wilson.  Nays:  None.  Motion carried.  
Regarding the crane purchase, VanBogaert explained it is capable of lifting approximately 5,000 
pounds.  It will be used to pull pumps (among other things) which we have been getting billed 
$1,500-$2,000 when done by an outside vendor.  Trustee Mondi inquired about uniform 
allowance for Public Works.  VanBogaert stated the annual allowance became $450 in May 2020.   

 
17. Other Business – None 
 
18. Adjourn - Trustee Filek motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:44 p.m. with Trustee Grabarek 

seconding the motion.  The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote.   
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

 
 
Diane McQuilkin 
Village Clerk 

4



Village COW-May 3, 2021  Page 1 of 2 
 

MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ELBURN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) 

MAY 3, 2021 
AT ELBURN VILLAGE HALL 

 
 
Board Members Present: President Jeff Walter, Trustees:  Ken Anderson, Sue Filek, Bill Grabarek, 

Chris Mondi, Patricia Schuberg, Matt Wilson 
 
Board Members Absent:  
 
Staff Members Present: Finance Director Doug Elder, Village Attorney Bill Thomas, Police Chief Nick 

Sikora; Building Commissioner Tom Brennan; Public Works Supt Phil 
VanBogaert; Village Engineer Julie Morrison 

 
Others Present: Resident LeRoy Herra; Kane County Chronicle reporter 
 
1. Call to Order – Mayor Walter called the meeting to order at 7:44 PM. 
 
2. Roll Call – A roll call ensued. 
 
3. Public Comment – None 
 
4. Discussion:   

a. Welch Creek Path and Sidewalks – Public Works Supt VanBogaert visited the existing path and it 
will take considerable work on developer Drew Frasz’s part to get it back into good condition.  
VanBogaert will meet with Frasz tomorrow.  VanBogaert listed some other items that will need 
work when the paths/sidewalks are installed.  The preliminary cost is $165,900.   

 
Trustee Filek took some walks in the area in question and now wonders if it would truly be a 
purposeful path for workers (from within the development) and area residents.  Filek also noticed 
it is a remote/isolated location and is concerned it could become a “hang out” for juveniles—she 
has a different perspective now.  Trustee Schuberg said she has the same feeling—she felt 
isolated when walking the path and saw a lot of potential in the path if the Welch Creek side and 
detention area was cleaned up.  Schuberg likes the idea for “rougher” trails in the area but her 
perspective has changed as well for the estimated cost.  It is not known what leverage the Village 
has to force Frasz to clean up the area.  Mayor Walter discussed the proposal with Frasz who is 
agreeable to clean up the area if the Village moves forward—not sure he will be agreeable if the 
Village changes plans.  Trustee Anderson pointed out the area is an emergency spillway, is all 
crushed rock and will erode when it is exceeded.  Anderson believes it was intended as a local 
path for industrial park users.  It was suggested the Parks Commission consider this area when 
prioritizing paths.  There was consensus this is not the best use of the funds and there was 
agreement to shelve the project for now.  Cambridge residents do not have the luxury of paths—
for the most part, they walk in the street.  It was suggested the Village ask Frasz to consider 
installing an ag path in front of his lots along South Street until the lots are developed and 
permanent sidewalks installed.  The area is crowded with pedestrians, especially on weekends.  
A path along South Street would provide pedestrian safety.  VanBogaert and Mayor Walter will 
discuss with Frasz.    
 
VanBogaert said EEI needs a decision for the bidding process.  Trustees agreed there is no point 
for a walking path on Thryselius either.  For the Cambridge area, there is much more foot traffic 
going toward Route 47 (train, Reams, Alice’s, etc.) than in the industrial park.  If given a choice, 
Trustees Schuberg and Filek prefer a walkway on South Street which will get much more usage 
and get pedestrians and bicycles off the street.   
 

5



Village COW-May 3, 2021  Page 2 of 2 
 

The industrial park is currently a dormant SSA.  There are questions we should address with 
Frasz regarding the detention wall, etc.  Mayor Walter will have Village Admin Nevenhoven look 
through agreements to see who will be responsible for pond and long range maintenance as well 
as when the annexation agreement expires.   
 
There was agreement from the Board to postpone the path in the industrial park.  VanBogaert will 
speak with Frasz and let him know the Village is not moving forward with the path in the industrial 
park and will ask if he would consider a temp path along South Street in front of his development.   
 
At this time, all sidewalks and paths are off even on the south side of South Street but, perhaps if 
Frasz agrees to the temp path, we can do something to loop across South Street.  It was 
suggested that since it is already engineered, include in the bid package as an option.  The Board 
was in consensus of this—for just the sidewalk piece.   
 

5. Other Business – Mayor Walter announced the 24 County Board districts will be reconfigured.  Elburn 
is a higher population area and should not be impacted.   

 
6. Adjourn – Trustee Mondi moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 p.m.  The motion was seconded by 

Trustee Filek and passed by a unanimous voice vote.   
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

 
 
Diane McQuilkin 
Village Clerk 
 

6



Village of Elburn 
Finance Department 

301 E. North Street    Elburn, IL 60119 
Phone 630-365-5060 

 
 

MEMO 
 
 
To: Katie Kitz   
 
From: Doug Elder, Finance Director 
 
Subject: Police Pension Transfer for FY 2020-2021 
 
Date: May 4, 2021 
 
 
 
Please include the following in the bills list for the May 17, 2021, Village Board meeting: 
 
 Payee:  Elburn Police Pension Fund 
 Amount: $326,173.00 
 Budget Acct: 10-20-464.000 
 Comment: Police Pension Contribution FY21 
 
This expenditure should be expensed to the FY 2020-2021 budget. 
 
Thank you. 
 

7



 
 

 
 

MEMO 
 
To: Village Board   
From: John Nevenhoven, Village Administrator & Phil VanBogaert, Superintendent of 

Public Works   
Subject: IDOT Request for IGA – Traffic Light Maintenance 
Date: May 12, 2021 
Strategic Action Plan: Routine  
 
IDOT has requested the Village enter into an IGA for maintenance of the traffic control 
lights at the intersections of Rt. 47/Rt. 38 and Rt. 47/Keslinger.  
 
The IGA stipulates the Village pay for 100 percent of the energy costs for the lights at Rt. 47 
and Rt. 38 only.  All other costs are paid for by IDOT. 
 
Recommendation: Approve the IGA with IDOT as presented.  
 
 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



BILLS LIST FOR THE VILLAGE OF ELBURN 1/11Page:05/13/2021 09:03 AM
User: kkitz
DB: Elburn

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/18/2021 - 05/18/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

ITEM AMOUNTGL DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
INVOICE AMOUNTINVOICE DESCRIPTIONINVOICE DATE

VENDOR: ADVANCED AUTO PARTS 
53.99 SUCTION  PUMP FOR WWTP GEAR BOXES.04/29/2021

53.99 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES-SEWER SYS30-43-616.000

53.99 TOTAL FOR VENDOR ADVANCED AUTO PARTS :

VENDOR: AHW LLC
(23.11)JOHN DEERE TRACTOR FILTER CREDIT02/25/2021

(7.70)MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT10-41-612.000

(7.71)MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT30-42-612.000

(7.70)MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT30-43-612.000

35.96 BLADES FOR CHOPSAW TO CUT THROUGH DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN REPAIR FY-202104/30/2021

35.96 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES WATER
SYSTEM

30-42-615.000

68,993.00 JOHN DEERE TRACK SKIDSTEER05/11/2021

22,997.67 EQUIPMENT15-41-803.000

22,997.67 EQUIPMENT35-43-803.000

22,997.66 EQUIPMENT35-42-803.000

60.98 BRUSH KNIFE AND A CONVERSION METAL CUTTING TOOL FOR STRING TRIMMER05/12/2021

60.98 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES GROUNDS10-41-620.000

69,066.83 TOTAL FOR VENDOR AHW LLC:

VENDOR: AIRGAS USA, LLC
3,109.01 NEW WIRE FEED WELDER BUDGETED FOR FY-2021-04/29/2021

1,036.34 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT10-41-612.000

1,036.34 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT30-42-612.000

1,036.33 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT30-43-612.000

3,109.01 TOTAL FOR VENDOR AIRGAS USA, LLC:

VENDOR: ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS INC
2,687.40 ALARM SYSTEM CAMERA INSTALLS (2) IN PD FY 20-2104/14/2021

2,687.40 MAINTENANCE SERVICE BUILDING10-20-511.000

409.56 ALARM SYSTEM QUARTERLY CHARGES05/09/2021

409.56 MAINTENANCE SERVICE BUILDING63-63-511.000

3,096.96 TOTAL FOR VENDOR ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS INC:

VENDOR: AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION
257.00 APA DUES04/08/2021

257.00 DUES10-10-561.000

257.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION:

VENDOR: BLACKBERRY STATION BUSINESS CENTER
5,000.00 FACADE GRANT 21 S. MAIN STREET05/10/2021

5,000.00 COMMUNITY RELATIONS10-10-910.000

5,000.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR BLACKBERRY STATION BUSINESS CENTER:

VENDOR: BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF ILLINOIS
38,114.17 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE05/01/2021

3,842.94 HEALTH INSURANCE10-10-451.000

13,051.38 HEALTH INSURANCE10-20-451.000

853.84 HEALTH INSURANCE10-30-451.000

2,975.10 HEALTH INSURANCE10-41-451.000

3,635.65 HEALTH INSURANCE30-42-451.000

5,304.65 HEALTH INSURANCE30-43-451.000

6,033.39 HEALTH INSURANCE W/H PAYABLE10-00-218.000

143.22 DENTAL INSURANCE10-10-453.000

477.40 DENTAL INSURANCE10-20-453.000

18



BILLS LIST FOR THE VILLAGE OF ELBURN 2/11Page:05/13/2021 09:03 AM
User: kkitz
DB: Elburn

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/18/2021 - 05/18/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

ITEM AMOUNTGL DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
INVOICE AMOUNTINVOICE DESCRIPTIONINVOICE DATE

47.74 DENTAL INSURANCE10-30-453.000

127.28 DENTAL INSURANCE10-41-453.000

151.15 DENTAL INSURANCE30-42-453.000

198.97 DENTAL INSURANCE30-43-453.000

1,271.46 HEALTH INSURANCE W/H PAYABLE10-00-218.000

38,114.17 TOTAL FOR VENDOR BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF ILLINOIS:

VENDOR: BRAD SCHRAMER TRUCKING INC
771.75 3 BOMBER LOADS OF CA-6 LIME STONE03/26/2021

771.75 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES STREET10-41-614.000

1,050.00 PULL OUT SCRUB TREES SOUTH OF INDEPENDENCE AVE.BBC  SSA#204/21/2021

1,050.00 MAINTENANCE SERVICE GROUNDS42-41-519.000

250.00 4 NEW TIRES FOR SKID STEER TRAILER05/08/2021

83.34 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT10-41-612.000

83.33 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT30-42-612.000

83.33 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT30-43-612.000

975.00 EXCAVATE FOR PARKING LOT EXTENSION----FOR BASEBALL FIELDS BBC05/27/2021

975.00 MAINTENANCE SERVICE GROUNDS42-41-519.000

3,046.75 TOTAL FOR VENDOR BRAD SCHRAMER TRUCKING INC:

VENDOR: BRIAN MCCARTY
18.25 ELLIOTT PARK-INSTALL GRILL MISC PARTS-WASHERS CEMENT THREAD LOCK05/03/2021

18.25 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES GROUNDS56-41-620.000

18.25 TOTAL FOR VENDOR BRIAN MCCARTY:

VENDOR: CALIBER COLLISION
98.00 MAINTENANCE SERVICE VEHICLE, SQD 605/05/2021

98.00 MAINTENANCE SERVICE VEHICLE10-20-513.000

98.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR CALIBER COLLISION:

VENDOR: CHICAGO HOLLOW METAL, INC
5,200.00 REPAIR SERVICE DOORS AT WWTP05/04/2021

5,200.00 MAINTENANCE SERVICE BUILDING30-43-511.000

5,200.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR CHICAGO HOLLOW METAL, INC:

VENDOR: CITY OF GENEVA
24,767.75 DISPATCHING SERVICES05/05/2021

24,767.75 DISPATCHING10-20-556.000

24,767.75 TOTAL FOR VENDOR CITY OF GENEVA:

VENDOR: CLAESSON JANITORIAL SERVICE INC
1,605.00 JANITORIAL SERVICES04/30/2021

375.00 JANITORIAL SERVICE10-10-534.000

375.00 JANITORIAL SERVICE10-20-534.000

375.00 JANITORIAL SERVICE10-30-534.000

230.00 JANITORIAL SERVICE63-63-534.000

83.34 JANITORIAL SERVICE10-41-534.000

83.33 JANITORIAL SERVICE30-42-534.000

83.33 JANITORIAL SERVICE30-43-534.000

1,605.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR CLAESSON JANITORIAL SERVICE INC:

VENDOR: COLLINS LAW ENFORCEMENT SALES
6,625.00 EQUIPMENT, BALLISTIC HELMETS AND RIFLE PLATE VESTS05/07/2021

6,625.00 EQUIPMENT10-20-803.000

6,625.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR COLLINS LAW ENFORCEMENT SALES:

19



BILLS LIST FOR THE VILLAGE OF ELBURN 3/11Page:05/13/2021 09:03 AM
User: kkitz
DB: Elburn

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/18/2021 - 05/18/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

ITEM AMOUNTGL DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
INVOICE AMOUNTINVOICE DESCRIPTIONINVOICE DATE

VENDOR: COM ED
25.31  ELECTRICITY FOR RANGE FOR APRIL05/01/2021

25.31 ELECTRICITY10-20-571.000

44.43  STREET LIGHT ELECTRICITY05/03/2021

44.43 STREET LIGHTING10-41-573.000

58.85  PRAIRIE VALLEY NORTH WATER TOWER ELECTRICITY05/03/2021

58.85 ELECTRICITY30-42-571.000

25.29  EAST NORTH ST VALVE VAULT SUMP PUMP ELECTRICITY05/03/2021

25.29 ELECTRICITY30-42-571.000

306.88  NEBRASKA ST WATER PUMP STATION  ELECTRICITY05/03/2021

306.88 ELECTRICITY30-42-571.000

43.95  PRARIE VALLEY POND AERATOR ELECTRIC05/03/2021

43.95 ELECTRICITY10-41-571.000

74.99  SEWER LIFT STATION ELECTRICITY WILLIAMS RIDGE05/03/2021

74.99 ELECTRICITY30-43-571.000

107.69  DEMPSEY SEWER LIFT STATION ELECTRICITY05/03/2021

107.69 ELECTRICITY30-43-571.000

68.34  ELECTRICITY-- PRESIDENT ST. POND AERATOR SSA#205/04/2021

68.34 ELECTRICITY42-41-571.000

115.81  ELECTRICITY FOR CORRIGAN ST. POND AERATOR BBC.05/04/2021

115.81 ELECTRICITY42-41-571.000

156.37  BBC SANITARY SEWER LIFT STATION ELECTRICITY FAIRFIELD DR.05/04/2021

156.37 ELECTRICITY30-43-571.000

1,027.91 TOTAL FOR VENDOR COM ED:

VENDOR: CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC
7,546.73 ELECTRICITY WELL #504/05/2021

7,546.73 ELECTRICITY30-42-571.000

1,302.08 ELECTRICITY-- WELL #404/05/2021

1,302.08 ELECTRICITY30-42-571.000

1,477.27 ELECTRICITY--WELL #304/05/2021

1,477.27 ELECTRICITY30-42-571.000

5,502.01 ELECTRICITY WWTP05/03/2021

5,502.01 ELECTRICITY30-43-571.000

193.96 ELECTRICITY-- METRA STATION05/04/2021

193.96 ELECTRICITY63-63-571.000

787.88 ELECTRICITY--SANITARY SEWER LIFT STATION PATRIOT PARKWAY #205/05/2021

787.88 ELECTRICITY30-43-571.000

16,809.93 TOTAL FOR VENDOR CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC:

VENDOR: DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE
1,138.08 LIFE STD ADD INSURANCE05/01/2021

169.00 LIFE INSURANCE10-10-452.000

543.51 LIFE INSURANCE10-20-452.000

57.83 LIFE INSURANCE10-30-452.000

90.57 LIFE INSURANCE10-41-452.000

111.05 LIFE INSURANCE30-42-452.000

166.12 LIFE INSURANCE30-43-452.000

1,138.08 TOTAL FOR VENDOR DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE:

VENDOR: DIGLET LLC
150.70 UTILITY TICKET MANAGEMENT FY - 202105/01/2021

37.68 MAINTENANCE STREET LIGHTS10-41-515.000

37.67 MAINTENANCE SERVICE STORMWATER10-41-522.000

37.68 MAINTENANCE SERVICE WATER SYST30-42-516.000

37.67 MAINTENANCE SERVICE SEWER SYST30-43-517.000

20



BILLS LIST FOR THE VILLAGE OF ELBURN 4/11Page:05/13/2021 09:03 AM
User: kkitz
DB: Elburn

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/18/2021 - 05/18/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

ITEM AMOUNTGL DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
INVOICE AMOUNTINVOICE DESCRIPTIONINVOICE DATE

150.70 TOTAL FOR VENDOR DIGLET LLC:

VENDOR: DOUGLAS FLOOR COVERING 
90.00 DOUGLAS CARPET04/27/2021

90.00 EQUIPMENT15-10-803.000

90.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR DOUGLAS FLOOR COVERING :

VENDOR: EJ USA
271.78 EAST JORDAN FIRE HYDRANT BREAK AWAY KITS AND 2- EXTRA UPPPER GASKETS05/05/2021

271.78 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES WATER
SYSTEM

30-42-615.000

271.78 TOTAL FOR VENDOR EJ USA:

VENDOR: ELBURN AUTO REPAIR, LLC
56.54 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE05/11/2021

56.54 MAINTENANCE SERVICE VEHICLE10-20-513.000

56.54 TOTAL FOR VENDOR ELBURN AUTO REPAIR, LLC:

VENDOR: ELBURN POLICE PENSION FUND
326,173.00 POLICE PENSION CONTRIBUTION FY20-2105/04/2021

326,173.00 POLICE PENSION CONTRIBUTION10-20-464.000

326,173.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR ELBURN POLICE PENSION FUND:

VENDOR: ENGINEERING ENTERPRISES, INC
15,181.86 PHASE III ENGINEERING FOR ANDERSON ROAD EXTENSION FY-2021-04/29/2021

15,181.86 STREETS15-41-808.000

657.00 WWTP ENGINEERING SERVICE FY 2021 IEPA--PHOPHORUS COMPLIANCE COMMITMENT
AGREEMENT& NPDES PROGRESS REPO

04/29/2021

657.00 ENGINEERING SERVICE30-43-532.000

4,166.75 SHODEEN04/29/2021

4,166.75 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE72-00-211.000

458.25 SHODEEN04/29/2021

458.25 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE72-00-211.000

660.00 SOUTH STREET04/29/2021

660.00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE72-00-211.000

201.50 LENNAR04/29/2021

201.50 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE72-00-211.000

3,187.00 CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR THRYSELIUS DRIVE PEDESTRIAN PATH IMPROVEMENTS FY-202104/29/2021

3,187.00 STREETS15-41-808.000

80.00 CMAP SUMMER 2020 PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT-FY-202104/29/2021

80.00 ENGINEERING SERVICE10-41-532.000

4,688.20 ADDITIONAL STREET ADDED TO 2021 STREETS PROGRAM EAST NORTH ST DUE EAST OF
DEMPSEY TO THE DEAD END

04/29/2021

4,688.20 STREETS15-41-808.000

2,526.50 STREETS-SEWER, WATER, MEETINGS AND PROJECT ENGINEERING04/29/2021

99.75 ENGINEERING SERVICE30-42-532.000

98.50 ENGINEERING SERVICE10-41-532.000

246.25 STREETS15-41-808.000

98.50 STREETS15-41-808.000

394.00 STREETS15-41-808.000

148.06 ENGINEERING SERVICE10-41-532.000

148.06 MAINTENANCE SERVICE GROUNDS63-63-519.000

148.06 ENGINEERING SERVICE30-42-532.000

148.06 ENGINEERING SERVICE30-43-532.000

332.42 ENGINEERING SERVICE10-41-532.000

332.42 ENGINEERING SERVICE30-42-532.000

332.42 ENGINEERING SERVICE30-43-532.000

767.25 PERMIT REVIEW FOR AT&T FY-202104/29/2021

767.25 ENGINEERING SERVICE10-41-532.000

21



BILLS LIST FOR THE VILLAGE OF ELBURN 5/11Page:05/13/2021 09:03 AM
User: kkitz
DB: Elburn

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/18/2021 - 05/18/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

ITEM AMOUNTGL DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
INVOICE AMOUNTINVOICE DESCRIPTIONINVOICE DATE

480.00 WRT ALTERNATIVES MEMO FY 202104/29/2021

480.00 ENGINEERING SERVICE30-42-532.000

163.00 HOOP BUILDING STRUCTURE LAYOUT04/29/2021

163.00 STREETS15-41-808.000

1,195.25 SCO UPDATE FOR ORDINANCE FY202104/29/2021

398.42 ENGINEERING SERVICE10-41-532.000

398.42 ENGINEERING SERVICE30-42-532.000

398.41 ENGINEERING SERVICE30-43-532.000

34,412.56 TOTAL FOR VENDOR ENGINEERING ENTERPRISES, INC:

VENDOR: ENVISION HEALTHCARE,INC
200.00 HRA CONTRIBUTION 105 PLAN05/01/2021

24.00 HRA CONTRIBUTION10-10-454.000

80.00 HRA CONTRIBUTION10-20-454.000

8.00 HRA CONTRIBUTION10-30-454.000

24.03 HRA CONTRIBUTION10-41-454.000

28.03 HRA CONTRIBUTION30-42-454.000

35.94 HRA CONTRIBUTION30-43-454.000

200.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR ENVISION HEALTHCARE,INC:

VENDOR: FEECE OIL  COMPANY
2,273.44 FUEL- GASOLINE $2.91 PER GALLON05/06/2021

2,273.44 GASOLINE10-41-655.000

1,576.90 DIESEL FUEL $2.84 PER GALLON ---DIESEL IS UP $1.25 FROM A YEAR AGO.05/06/2021

1,576.90 DIESEL FUEL10-41-656.000

3,850.34 TOTAL FOR VENDOR FEECE OIL  COMPANY:

VENDOR: GARYS TOTAL TREE SERVICE
2,600.00 MISC. STUMPS GROUND THROUGH OUT THE VILLAGE PARKWAY EASEMENT05/03/2021

2,600.00 MAINTENANCE SERVICE STREETS10-41-514.000

2,600.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR GARYS TOTAL TREE SERVICE:

VENDOR: GRISWOLD FEED & SEED STORE LLC
141.00 MAINTENANCE BUILDING, GRASS SEED AND STRAW FOR RANGE04/29/2021

141.00 MAINTENANCE SERVICE BUILDING10-20-511.000

141.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR GRISWOLD FEED & SEED STORE LLC:

VENDOR: HITCHCOCK DESIGN, INC
1,372.68 ESCP HITCHCOCK DESIGN04/30/2021

1,372.68 OTHER IMPROVEMENTS56-41-896.000

1,372.68 TOTAL FOR VENDOR HITCHCOCK DESIGN, INC:

VENDOR: HOLMGREN ELECTRIC INC.
433.85 STREET LIGHT REPAIR THROUGHOUT THE VILLAGE FY- 202104/26/2021

433.85 MAINTENANCE STREET LIGHTS10-41-515.000

311.75 NEW VH SIGN ELECTRICAL05/04/2021

311.75 MAINTENANCE SERVICE BUILDING10-10-511.000

1,642.68 CARPET - FLOOR ELECTRICAL05/06/2021

1,642.68 EQUIPMENT15-10-803.000

2,388.28 TOTAL FOR VENDOR HOLMGREN ELECTRIC INC.:

VENDOR: JANCO SUPPLY, INC.
147.50 GARBAGE CAN LINERS AND ROLLS OF TOWELS FY 202104/28/2021

49.17 OFFICE SUPPLIES10-41-651.000

49.16 OFFICE SUPPLIES30-42-651.000

49.17 OFFICE SUPPLIES30-43-651.000

22



BILLS LIST FOR THE VILLAGE OF ELBURN 6/11Page:05/13/2021 09:03 AM
User: kkitz
DB: Elburn

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/18/2021 - 05/18/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

ITEM AMOUNTGL DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
INVOICE AMOUNTINVOICE DESCRIPTIONINVOICE DATE

147.50 TOTAL FOR VENDOR JANCO SUPPLY, INC.:

VENDOR: KANE COUNTY C.O.P.
750.00 MEMBERSHIP FEES MAJOR CRIMES TASK FORCE04/22/2021

750.00 DUES10-20-561.000

750.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR KANE COUNTY C.O.P.:

VENDOR: LEADSONLINE
1,578.00 LEADS ON LINE SERVICE03/15/2021

1,578.00 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE10-20-549.000

1,578.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR LEADSONLINE:

VENDOR: LEAF
65.00 MAINTENANCE BUILDING04/30/2021

65.00 MAINTENANCE SERVICE BUILDING10-20-511.000

65.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR LEAF:

VENDOR: LEYDEN ELECTRIC INC
488.20 WAYSIDE HORN INSPECTION APRIL FY 202104/26/2021

488.20 MAINTENANCE SERVICE WAYSIDE10-41-521.000

488.20 TOTAL FOR VENDOR LEYDEN ELECTRIC INC:

VENDOR: LRS HOLDINGS, LLC
1,930.00 TWO DUMPSTERS OF SLUDGE HAULED OFF WWTP04/30/2021

1,930.00 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL30-43-575.000

1,930.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR LRS HOLDINGS, LLC:

VENDOR: MCCLOUD AQUATICS
16,356.00 POND MAINTENANCE/ AQUATIC MANAGEMENT FOR 2021 SSA#1, SSA#2 AND VILLAGE

PONDS 2021 SEASON
05/01/2021

545.56 MAINTENANCE SERVICE STORMWATER10-41-522.000

10,765.35 MAINTENANCE SERVICE GROUNDS42-41-519.000

5,045.09 MAINTENANCE SERVICE GROUNDS41-41-519.000

16,356.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR MCCLOUD AQUATICS:

VENDOR: MENARDS-BATAVIA
4.17 ELECTRICAL BOXES FOR WWTP FY 202104/29/2021

4.17 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES BUILDING30-43-611.000

418.87 HANGERS, TOOL BOX, 2X4 LUMBER FOR WATER SEWER TRAILER BUILD-OUT05/07/2021

139.62 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT10-41-612.000

139.63 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT30-42-612.000

139.62 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT30-43-612.000

423.04 TOTAL FOR VENDOR MENARDS-BATAVIA:

VENDOR: METRO FIBERNET LLC
441.76 05/01/2021

110.44 IT SERVICE10-10-535.000

110.44 IT SERVICE10-20-535.000

110.44 IT SERVICE10-30-535.000

36.80 IT SERVICE10-41-535.000

36.84 IT SERVICE30-42-535.000

36.80 IT SERVICE30-43-535.000

441.76 TOTAL FOR VENDOR METRO FIBERNET LLC:

VENDOR: METRO WEST COG
3,500.00 DUES METRO WEST05/04/2021

3,500.00 DUES10-10-561.000

23



BILLS LIST FOR THE VILLAGE OF ELBURN 7/11Page:05/13/2021 09:03 AM
User: kkitz
DB: Elburn

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/18/2021 - 05/18/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

ITEM AMOUNTGL DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
INVOICE AMOUNTINVOICE DESCRIPTIONINVOICE DATE

3,500.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR METRO WEST COG:

VENDOR: MID AMERICAN WATER, INC.
390.00 UTILITY MARKING PAINT04/28/2021

156.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES WATER
SYSTEM

30-42-615.000

78.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES-SEWER SYS30-43-616.000

78.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES STORMWATR10-41-621.000

78.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES-STREET
LIGHTS

10-41-618.000

390.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR MID AMERICAN WATER, INC.:

VENDOR: NAPA OF ELBURN INC
49.99  GEAR OIL PUMP FOR WWTP GEAR CASE MAINTENANCE FY 202104/29/2021

49.99 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES-SEWER SYS30-43-616.000

112.58  LED LIGHTING AND MISC. FOR TRUCK #5704/29/2021

37.53 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES VEHICLE10-41-613.000

37.53 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES VEHICLE30-42-613.000

37.52 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES VEHICLE30-43-613.000

69.99  55 GALLON BARREL PUMP FOR WWTP04/30/2021

69.99 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES-SEWER SYS30-43-616.000

10.87  FITTINGS FOR GEAR OIL CASES AND A FUNNEL05/03/2021

10.87 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES-SEWER SYS30-43-616.000

26.70  SCREWS FOR ENCLOSED TRAILER BUILD OUT SHELVES05/07/2021

8.90 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES VEHICLE10-41-613.000

8.90 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES VEHICLE30-42-613.000

8.90 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT30-43-612.000

270.13 TOTAL FOR VENDOR NAPA OF ELBURN INC:

VENDOR: NORTH EAST M-REGIONAL-INC
1,710.00 TRAINING, NEMRT ANNUAL TRAINING FOR OFFICERS03/22/2021

1,710.00 TRAINING10-20-563.000

1,500.00 TRAINING, MARSCHINKE PT ACADEMY05/03/2021

1,500.00 TRAINING10-20-563.000

3,210.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR NORTH EAST M-REGIONAL-INC:

VENDOR: NORTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
6,600.00 STRATEGIC PLANNING05/05/2021

6,600.00 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE10-10-549.000

6,600.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR NORTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY:

VENDOR: P.F. PETTIBONE & CO.
1,002.80 PRINTING, CRIME PREVENTION NOTICES DOOR HANGERS04/26/2021

1,002.80 PRINTING10-20-554.000

1,002.80 TOTAL FOR VENDOR P.F. PETTIBONE & CO.:

VENDOR: PRIORITY PRODUCTS, INC.
99.70 BLOTS,NUTS AND WASHERS FOR BOLT BINS.  FY 202104/29/2021

33.23 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT10-41-612.000

33.24 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT30-42-612.000

33.23 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT30-43-612.000

99.70 TOTAL FOR VENDOR PRIORITY PRODUCTS, INC.:

VENDOR: PULSE DISIGN INC
1,175.00 INTERPRETIVE SIGN ESCP05/04/2021

1,175.00 OTHER IMPROVEMENTS56-41-896.000

1,175.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR PULSE DISIGN INC:

24



BILLS LIST FOR THE VILLAGE OF ELBURN 8/11Page:05/13/2021 09:03 AM
User: kkitz
DB: Elburn

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/18/2021 - 05/18/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

ITEM AMOUNTGL DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
INVOICE AMOUNTINVOICE DESCRIPTIONINVOICE DATE

VENDOR: QUILL CORPORATION
178.92 OFFICE SUPPLIES04/19/2021

178.92 OFFICE SUPPLIES10-10-651.000

99.98 OFFICE SUPPLIES, DESK MATS FOR RECORDS CHAIRS04/22/2021

99.98 OFFICE SUPPLIES10-20-651.000

15.64 OFFICE SUPPLIES04/29/2021

15.64 OFFICE SUPPLIES10-10-651.000

91.83 OFFICE SUPPLIES04/29/2021

91.83 OFFICE SUPPLIES10-10-651.000

32.37 OFFICE SUPPLIES04/29/2021

32.37 OFFICE SUPPLIES10-30-651.000

418.74 TOTAL FOR VENDOR QUILL CORPORATION:

VENDOR: RAY O'HERRON CO. INC.
128.97  UNIFORM ALLOWANCE, SIKORA02/15/2021

128.97 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE10-20-471.000

506.44  UNIFORM ALLOWANCE, SCUDIERO05/03/2021

506.44 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE10-20-471.000

476.96  UNIFORM ALLOWANCE, NUNEZ05/05/2021

476.96 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE10-20-471.000

1,112.37 TOTAL FOR VENDOR RAY O'HERRON CO. INC.:

VENDOR: RICOH USA, INC
3,504.80  EXPENSE FY 2022 OFFICE COPIER05/01/2021

1,168.26 OFFICE SUPPLIES10-41-651.000

1,168.27 OFFICE SUPPLIES30-42-651.000

1,168.27 OFFICE SUPPLIES30-43-651.000

427.92 COPIER EXPENSE05/01/2021

427.92 MAINTENANCE SERVICE EQUIPMENT10-10-512.000

3,932.72 TOTAL FOR VENDOR RICOH USA, INC:

VENDOR: RUNNION EQUIPMENT COMPANY
4,775.00 FLOOD LIGHTS STROBES DRAWERS FOR DERVICE BODY AND HD VISE FY 202104/30/2021

4,775.00 VEHICLES15-41-804.000

4,775.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR RUNNION EQUIPMENT COMPANY:

VENDOR: RUSSO POWER
236.22 BACKPACK SPRAYERS05/10/2021

118.11 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES GROUNDS10-41-620.000

118.11 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES STREET10-41-614.000

236.22 TOTAL FOR VENDOR RUSSO POWER:

VENDOR: RYAN J PREDKI
50.00 TOBACCO COMPLIANCE CHECKS05/06/2021

50.00 TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT10-20-662.000

50.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR RYAN J PREDKI:

VENDOR: SAFE STEP LLC
3,500.00 SIDEWALK MILLING IN PRAIRIE VALLEY FY-202104/06/2021

3,500.00 SIDEWALKS15-41-809.000

9,995.00 SIDEWALK MILLING PRAIRIE VALLEY FY-202104/06/2021

9,995.00 SIDEWALKS15-41-809.000

13,495.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR SAFE STEP LLC:

VENDOR: SHAW SUBURBAN MEDIA
86.22 04/08/2021

25



BILLS LIST FOR THE VILLAGE OF ELBURN 9/11Page:05/13/2021 09:03 AM
User: kkitz
DB: Elburn

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/18/2021 - 05/18/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

ITEM AMOUNTGL DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
INVOICE AMOUNTINVOICE DESCRIPTIONINVOICE DATE

86.22 PUBLISHING10-10-553.000

86.22 TOTAL FOR VENDOR SHAW SUBURBAN MEDIA:

VENDOR: SOMONAUK WATER LAB, INC
1,024.50 SERVICES FOR CERTIFIED WATER OPERATIONS APRIL FY- 2021--NITRATE ANALYSIS

AND ROUTINE COLIFORM ANALYSI
05/01/2021

800.00 WATER OPERATIONS30-42-540.000

224.50 LABORATORY SERVICES30-42-542.000

1,024.50 TOTAL FOR VENDOR SOMONAUK WATER LAB, INC:

VENDOR: SOUTHWESTERN ILLINOIS COLLEGE 
5,479.00 TRAINING, GROBE BASIC ACADEMY AT SWIC FY20-2104/23/2021

5,479.00 TRAINING10-20-563.000

5,479.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR SOUTHWESTERN ILLINOIS COLLEGE :

VENDOR: STAR2STAR COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
807.30 TELEPHONE04/26/2021

123.27 TELEPHONE10-10-552.000

276.80 TELEPHONE10-20-552.000

123.26 TELEPHONE10-30-552.000

92.99 TELEPHONE10-41-552.000

93.00 TELEPHONE30-42-552.000

97.98 TELEPHONE30-43-552.000

807.30 TOTAL FOR VENDOR STAR2STAR COMMUNICATIONS, LLC:

VENDOR: SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC
50.00 BOIL ORDER TEST FOR COLIFORM WATER MAIN BREAK 312 EAST READER FY 202104/30/2021

50.00 LABORATORY SERVICES30-42-542.000

50.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC:

VENDOR: SUNSET LAW INFORCEMENT
1,757.30 AMMUNITION05/05/2021

1,757.30 AMMUNITION10-20-660.000

1,757.30 TOTAL FOR VENDOR SUNSET LAW INFORCEMENT:

VENDOR: SYNCB/AMAZON
77.83 MISC. OFFICE SUPPLIES--PENS FOLDERS RING BINDERS03/28/2021

25.94 OFFICE SUPPLIES10-41-651.000

25.95 OFFICE SUPPLIES30-42-651.000

25.94 OFFICE SUPPLIES30-43-651.000

31.65 RAIN CAP FOR AIR CLEANER ON LAWN MOWER04/09/2021

10.55 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT10-41-612.000

10.55 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT30-42-612.000

10.55 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT30-43-612.000

35.53 HAND SANITZER AND RIBBON TAPE FOR LABLE MACHINE04/12/2021

5.19 OFFICE SUPPLIES10-41-651.000

5.19 OFFICE SUPPLIES30-42-651.000

5.20 OFFICE SUPPLIES30-43-651.000

19.95 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES GROUNDS10-41-620.000

199.99 SINGLE POST JUMBO PARK STYLE CHARCOAL GRILL-ELLIOTT PARK04/22/2021

199.99 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES GROUNDS56-41-620.000

690.53 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE, MILNER05/05/2021

690.53 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE10-20-471.000

1,035.53 TOTAL FOR VENDOR SYNCB/AMAZON:

VENDOR: T2 SYSTEMS INC

26



BILLS LIST FOR THE VILLAGE OF ELBURN 10/11Page:05/13/2021 09:03 AM
User: kkitz
DB: Elburn

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/18/2021 - 05/18/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

ITEM AMOUNTGL DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
INVOICE AMOUNTINVOICE DESCRIPTIONINVOICE DATE

140.00 PAYMENT BOXES AT METRA04/30/2021

140.00 COMMUTER FARE SERVICE63-63-539.000

140.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR T2 SYSTEMS INC:

VENDOR: TENTINGER LANDSCAPES, INC.
1,016.52 METRA MOWING MAY OF 2021-----FY 202205/01/2021

1,016.52 MAINTENANCE SERVICE GROUNDS63-63-519.000

1,016.52 TOTAL FOR VENDOR TENTINGER LANDSCAPES, INC.:

VENDOR: THIRD MILLENNIUM INC
472.51 UTILITY BILL RENDERING04/30/2021

236.25 PRINTING30-42-554.000

236.26 PRINTING30-43-554.000

472.51 TOTAL FOR VENDOR THIRD MILLENNIUM INC:

VENDOR: TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE
75.00 REPORT LOOK UP05/01/2021

75.00 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE10-20-549.000

75.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE:

VENDOR: TRI COUNTY TRUCK ACCESSORIES
1,053.88 VEHICLES, PATROL UNIT COVER05/06/2021

1,053.88 VEHICLES15-20-804.000

1,053.88 TOTAL FOR VENDOR TRI COUNTY TRUCK ACCESSORIES:

VENDOR: TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES
625.00 EAP CONTRACT05/01/2021

112.50 HEALTH INSURANCE10-10-451.000

256.25 HEALTH INSURANCE10-20-451.000

31.25 HEALTH INSURANCE10-30-451.000

75.00 HEALTH INSURANCE10-41-451.000

75.00 HEALTH INSURANCE30-42-451.000

75.00 HEALTH INSURANCE30-43-451.000

625.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES:

VENDOR: U.S. UPFITTERS/INLAND INC
1,409.99 FORD F150 DRAWER LOCK SET, NEW PICK UP05/07/2021

1,409.99 VEHICLES15-20-804.000

1,409.99 TOTAL FOR VENDOR U.S. UPFITTERS/INLAND INC:

VENDOR: US AUTO FORCE, INC
1,251.04 MAINTENANCE VEHICLE, TIRES FOR SQUADS (8)04/30/2021

1,251.04 MAINTENANCE SERVICE VEHICLE10-20-513.000

1,251.04 TOTAL FOR VENDOR US AUTO FORCE, INC:

VENDOR: USA BLUE BOOK
399.65 LAB SUPPLIES FOR WWTP FY - 202104/29/2021

399.65 LAB SUPPLIES30-43-658.000

399.65 TOTAL FOR VENDOR USA BLUE BOOK:

VENDOR: VERIZON WIRELESS
28.07 TELEPHONE-WELL #3 CALL-OUT ALARM04/26/2021

28.07 TELEPHONE30-42-552.000

28.07 TOTAL FOR VENDOR VERIZON WIRELESS:

VENDOR: VETO ENTERPRISES, INC

27



BILLS LIST FOR THE VILLAGE OF ELBURN 11/11Page:05/13/2021 09:03 AM
User: kkitz
DB: Elburn

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/18/2021 - 05/18/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

ITEM AMOUNTGL DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
INVOICE AMOUNTINVOICE DESCRIPTIONINVOICE DATE

950.00 05/11/2021

475.00 MAINTENANCE SERVICE VEHICLE10-20-513.000

475.00 MAINTENANCE SERVICE VEHICLE10-30-513.000

950.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR VETO ENTERPRISES, INC:

VENDOR: VIKING CHEMICAL COMPANY
3,972.88 WWTP ALUMINUM SULFATE,AND SODIUM BISULFITE05/03/2021

3,972.88 CHEMICALS30-43-659.000

442.00 CHLORINE FOR THE WWTP 4 - 150LBS CYLINDERS OF CHLORINE AND DEPOSIT RETURN
TANKS

05/11/2021

442.00 CHEMICALS30-43-659.000

4,414.88 TOTAL FOR VENDOR VIKING CHEMICAL COMPANY:

VENDOR: WATER PRODUCTS
3,908.00 4- 6" HYDRANT EXTENSIONS AND 2- 12" HYDRANT EXTENSIONS FOR WATEROUS

HYDRANTS FY-2021
04/28/2021

3,908.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES WATER
SYSTEM

30-42-615.000

3,908.00 TOTAL FOR VENDOR WATER PRODUCTS:

VENDOR: WATER REMEDIATION TECHNOLOGY LLC
2,230.86 BASE TREATMENT CHARGE WELL #305/01/2021

2,230.86 EQUIPMENT LEASE30-42-597.000

4,461.66 BASE TREATMENT CHARGE - WELL #405/01/2021

4,461.66 EQUIPMENT LEASE30-42-597.000

3,446.78 BASE TREATMENT CHARGE WELL #505/01/2021

3,446.78 EQUIPMENT LEASE30-42-597.000

10,139.30 TOTAL FOR VENDOR WATER REMEDIATION TECHNOLOGY LLC:

VENDOR: WEX BANK
307.03 GASOLINE TRAVEL CARDS04/30/2021

307.03 GASOLINE10-20-655.000

307.03 TOTAL FOR VENDOR WEX BANK:

VENDOR: WILKINSON EXCAVATING INC
240,501.25 ELBURN STATION COMMUNITY PARK05/11/2021

240,501.25 OTHER IMPROVEMENTS56-41-896.000

240,501.25 TOTAL FOR VENDOR WILKINSON EXCAVATING INC:

VENDOR: WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP INC
53.44 TRAINING TARGETS AND ASP KNIFE TRAINING AID04/14/2021

53.44 EQUIPMENT10-20-803.000

53.44 TOTAL FOR VENDOR WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP INC:

VENDOR: ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC
149.90 ZOOM03/30/2021

149.90 IT SERVICE10-10-535.000

149.90 TOTAL FOR VENDOR ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC:

GRAND TOTAL: 890,324.00 

28


	Agenda
	Village Board Minutes
	COW Minutes
	11. Finance
	a. Police Pension Transfer

	13. Public Works Department
	a. IGA - IDOT

	14. Bills List



